
 

No. DPO- SOLAN-360069-CW-RFQ 06/878     Dated-22.11.2023 

From:   District Project Officer   
  Integrated Development Project (IDP)  
  Solan HP 
 

To :  Ashish Kumar S/o Shri Gopal Chand 
Village Jadhana, PO: Dhari Shimla HP 

 
 

Subject : Establish a link between Primary Water Storage Structure to Secondary Water 
Storage Structure with laying of HDPE Pipes and fixing of Pumps in different Gram 
Panchyats. 

Dear Sir, 

  This is to inform you that your Bid /Quotation in response to the Request for Quotations 

(RFQ) vide this office No.DPO- SOLAN-360069-CW-RFQ 06 dated 10.10.2023 for the following Job has 

been found lowest in rates. The procurement committee has approved the rates which have been accepted by 

the undersigned for the contract as per the terms and conditions in the NIT. 

Job No. GP Name Name of 
Site 

Pump Hdpe Pipe 32 mm 
(RMT 

Amount Period of 
Completion 

6/KGT/ 
Pump/P
ipe 
/2023-
24 

Top Ki Ber Manlog 3 hp 250 758734.00 190 days 

Manlog 3 hp 250 
Sakori Kot 3bhp 300 
Hinner Chagaon 3hp 0 
Dhangeel Suno 5hp 700 

  Total 5 1500 
 

The above-mentioned work is hereby awarded to you for the execution as per terms & conditions 

specified in the Tender NIT and to the satisfaction of Project Staff (FEQ/APO). Therefore, you are requested 

to sign the agreement within 15 days along with performance security as mentioned in NIT in the shape of 

accounts payee Bank Draft or duly pledged fixed deposit receipts in favour of District Project Officer IDP 

Solan.. 

District Project Officer, 
 Integrated Development Project,  

        Solan, Distt. Solan (H.P.) 

 
                 H.P. Forest Department 

INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT PROJECT (IDP) 
                                                                           For 
                               Source  Sustainability  And  Climate Resilient  Rain-fed Agriculture 

Tank Road, Solan-173212 
Phone: 01792-225773, 292173), 01792-225773 (FAX), email- dpoidpsolan@gmail.com 

 



 

No. DPO- SOLAN-360069-CW-RFQ -07 /879     Dated -22.11.2023 

From:   District Project Officer   
  Integrated Development Project (IDP)  
  Solan HP 
 

To :  Ashish Kumar S/o Shri Gopal Chand 
Village Jadhana, PO: Dhari Shimla HP 
 

Subject: Establish a link between Primary Water Storage Structure to Secondary Water 
Storage Structure with laying of HDPE Pipes and fixing of Pumps in different Gram 
Panchyats.. 

Dear Sir, 

  This is to inform you that your Bid /Quotation in response to the Request for Quotations 

(RFQ) vide this office No. DPO- SOLAN-360069-CW-RFQ -07 dated 10.10.2023 for the following Job has 

been found lowest in rates. The procurement committee has approved the rates which have been accepted by 

the undersigned for the contract as per the terms and conditions in the NIT. 

Job No. GP 
Name 

Name of 
Site 

Pump Hdpe Pipe 32 mm 
(RMT 

Amount Period of 
Completion 

7/KGT/ 
Pump/Pi
pe /2023-
24 

Banjani Anji 3hp 350 499062.00 190 Days 

Baag 5hp 650 
Narod 3hp 300 
Total 3 1300 

 

The above-mentioned work is hereby awarded to you for the execution as per terms & conditions 

specified in the Tender NIT and to the satisfaction of Project Staff (FEQ/APO). Therefore, you are requested 

to sign the agreement within 15 days along with performance security as mentioned in NIT in the shape of 

accounts payee Bank Draft or duly pledged fixed deposit receipts in favour of District Project Officer IDP 

Solan.. 

District Project Officer, 
 Integrated Development Project,  

        Solan, Distt. Solan (H.P.) 
 

 

 
                 H.P. Forest Department 

INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT PROJECT (IDP) 
                                                                           For 
                               Source  Sustainability  And  Climate Resilient  Rain-fed Agriculture 

Tank Road, Solan-173212 
Phone: 01792-225773, 292173), 01792-225773 (FAX), email- dpoidpsolan@gmail.com 

 



 

H.P. Forest Department 

INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT PROJECT (IDP) 
For 

Source Sustainability And Climate Resilient 
Rain-fed Agriculture Tank Road, Solan-173212 

Phone: 01792-225773, 292173), 01792-225773 (FAX), email- 
dpoidpsolan@gmail.com 

 

      No. DPO- SOLAN-360069-CW-RFQ -7/ 880  Dated -22.11.2023 
 

       From:      District Project Officer 
                             Integrated Development Project  

     Solan 
    

To:                      Karanjeet S/oJivan Singh 
        Village Gawahi PO Kuffer Kaira, 
        Tehsil Nohra Dhar Sirmour HP 

 
Subject : Establish a link between Primary Water Storage Structure to Secondary Water 

Storage Structure with laying of HDPE Pipes and fixing of Pumps in different Gram 
Panchyats. 

DearSir, 

This is to inform you that your Bid/Quotation in response to the Request for 

Quotations (RFQ) vide this office No.DPO-SOLAN-360069-CW-RFQ-07 dated 10.10.2023 for the 

following Job has been found lowest in rates. The procurement committee has approved the rates 

which have been   accepted by the undersigned for the contract as per the terms and conditions in the 

NIT. 

JobNo. GP Name Name of Site HdpePipe50mm 
(RMT 

Amount Period of 
Completion 

7/KGT 
Pipe/ 
2023-24 

Mahi Kalon 100 601440.00 190Days 

Dangri Patti kolyan 1200 
Patti kolyan 200 

Padag Padag 200 
Padag 200 

Mahi Mahi 200 
Gaura 200 

Dhangeel Seola 500 
 Total 2800 

 

The above mentioned work is hereby awarded to you for the execution as per terms & 

conditions specified in the Tender NIT and to the satisfaction of Project Staff (FEQ/APO). 

Therefore, you are requested to sign the agreement within a week along with performance security as 

mentioned in NIT in the shape of accounts payee Bank Draft or duly pledged fixed deposit receipts in 

favour of District Project Officer IDP Solan. 

SANJEEV 
KUMAR 

 

Digitally signed by 
SANJEEV KUMAR 
Date: 2023.11.22 
15:45:35 -07'00' 

District Project Officer, 
Integrated Development Project, 
Solan, Distt. Solan (H.P.) 


